LIBRARY OF McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
GERHARD R. LOMER, M.A., PH.D.,

LIBRARIAN,

rincipal Adanme,

MeGill Univereity,

Govermment Grant for
Internstional Catelogue
Dear Dr. Adams:

At a meeting of the Library Committee
held on May 27th I was directed to call your
attention to the fact that to date the usual
Government grant- of $2,000,00 toward the expenses
of the International Catalogue of Scientific Liter-
ature had not appeared in the Estimates for 1920-21.
I notified the Secretary of the University on April 6
of this fact, and on May 25th he promised to make a
second effort to obtain information,

In view of the fact that the appropriation
hes not appeared at this late date, the Committee
begs you to lose no time in bringing the matter to
the attention of the Chancellor of the University
in the hope that something may be done immediately
to provide for the necessary expenses of the Bureau

in question,

Faithfully yours,
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Secretary, Library Committee,




